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Federal Election Commnission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn. : Office of the General Counsel

Re : Braun for U.S. Senate Can~aign

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that our offices represent Bonsai
Engineering Consultants, a division of Bonsai, Inc. ('Bonsai').
This letter expresses our concern about the propriety of certain
proceedings initiated against our client which may be afoul of
certain regulations for federal election campaigns.

Our client entered into an agreement with Braun regarding
the latter's purchase of computer equipment and maintenance from
Bonsai. While Braun paid for certain equipment initially, a
substantial balance remains due and owing, at approximately
6, Ouu. This amount includes a $12,000 amount which Bonsai paid

Braun in advance for equipment which was to be returned to Bonsai
after the election. Braun has not only kept the equipment, but
refuses to return the payment to Bonsai. Despite repeated
requests, Braun has failed and refused to remit the total amount
due.

Recently, Bonsai received a demand for arbitration in March,
1994, from Braun which now claims that Bonsai has failed to abide
by their agreement, alleging $51,000 in damages. Aside from
contractual language and other circumstances negating that
contention, Braun has requested that Bonsai "wash" Braun's debt
to Bonsai with Braun's contrived damages against Bonsai.

We understand that FEC regulations require that a campaign,
such as Braun, report any purported settlements with creditors.
Indeed, the campaign must receive prior approval prior to any
type of legal proceeding against a creditor. Braun never
attempted to pay the debt to Bonsai. Rather, upon information
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and belief, Braun has conjured a disputed claim against Bonsai,

like some of Braun's other creditors, in an attempt to coerce
Bonsai to forgive Braun's debt. Furthermore, we believe that
Braun devised this as disputed debt to circumvent express
regulations which would require it to pay Bonsai in full, absent

an approved settlement plan or terminating status. Upon
information and belief, neither applies to Braun.

We hope that your office can assist us in clarifying this

situation. We kindly request a written response to our request
within the next seven (7) business days. Should you require

further information, or have any questions or coimments, please

contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Cryst~l L. Roberts

CLR/jaj

cc: Kimothy Lee
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June 30, 1994
Crystal L. Roberts
Ransker & Barclay
Suit. 1112
300 west Washington Street
Chicago, IL 60606

Dear Ms. Roberts:

This is to acknowledge receipt on June 27, 1994, of your
letter dated June 23, 1994. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (tthe Act') and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter did not contain a notarization on your
signature and was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you mst
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

,__ 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
we regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause
you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.s.c. S 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a
15 day period to allow you to correct the defects in your
complaint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the
15 day period, the respondents will be so informed and provided
a copy of the corrected complaint. The respondents will then
have an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the
merits. If the complaint is not corrected, the file will be
closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.



If you have any questions concerning this aetter, pleasecontact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc: Braun for US Senate
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July 7, 1994

Federal Election Coimmission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn.: Office of the General Counsel

~hJ

Re: Braun f or U.S. Senate Ca.maign

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that our offices represenIt Bonsai
Engineering Consultants, a division of Bonsai, Inc. ('Bonsai').
This letter expresses our concern about the propriety of certain
proceedings initiated against our client which may be afoul of
certain regulations for federal election caqpaigns.

Our client entered into an agremnt with Braun regarding
the latter's purchase of computer equipment and maintenance from
Bonsai. While Braun paid for certain equipment initially, a
substantial balance remains due and owing, at approximately
$56,000. This amount includes a $12,000 amount which Bonsai paid
kBraun in advance for equipment which was to be returned to Bonsai
after the election. Braun has not only kept the equipment, but
refuses to return the payment to Bonsai. Despite repeated
requests, Braun has failed and refused to remit the total amount
due.

Recently, Bonsai received a demand for arbitration in March,
1994, from Braun which now claims that Bonsai has failed to abide
by their agreement, alleging $51,000 in damages. Aside from
contractual language and other circumstances negating that
contention, Braun has requested that Bonsai "wash" Braun's debt
to Bonsai with Braun's contrived damages against Bonsai.
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we understand that FEC regulations require that a campaign,
such as Braun, report any purported settlements with creditors.
Indeed, the campaign must receive prior approval prior to any
type of legal proceeding against a creditor. Braun never
attempted to pay the debt to Bonsai. Rather, upon information
and belief, Braun has conjured a disputed claim against Bonsai,
jike some of Braun's other cieditorsi, in an attempt to coerce
Bonsai to forgive Braun's debt. Furthermore, we believe that
Braun devised this as disputed debt to circumvent express
regulations which would require it to pay Bonsai in full, absent
an approved settlement plan or terminating status. Upon
information and belief, neither applies to Braun.

We hope that your office can assist us in clarifying this
situation. We kindly request a written response to our request
within the next seven (7) business days. Should you require
further information, or have any questions or conuents, please
contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

' ,o£ar

CLR / jaj
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,.JLY 28, 1994

Kimothy Lee, President
Bonsai Engineering Consultants
ii7 W. Harrison, Suite 650
Chicago, IL 60605

RE: flUE 4008

Dear Mr. Lee:

This letter ackno* gdqe' eeept on 7$Tr2, 1994; of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MlUE 4008. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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Earl Wendell Ropewell, Treasurer
Carol Moseley Braun for U.S. Senate
201 N. Wells, Suite 900
Chicago, IL 60606

RE: MUR 4008

Dear Kr. iopevell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Carol Moseley Braun for U.S. Senate ("Committee')
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUM 4008.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate i"
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed]
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications fiem the Commission.



Earl Wendell flopevell, Treasurer
Carol Moseley Braun for U.S. Senate
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva K. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Alva E. Smith, Esq. o4
Staff Attorney -
Federal Election Comaission
999 E. Street, N.W. "
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4008

Dear Ms. Smith:

This law firm represents the Carol Moseley Braun for U.S.
Senate Campaign ("the CMB Campaign=) in connection with matters
arising before the Federal Election comission ("the Commission").
Enclosed is a fully executed Statement of Designation of Counsel
prepared by Earl Hopewell, Treasurer.

On August 3. 1994, the CMB Campaign received a letter
from Mary L. Taskar. Staff Attorney, Central Enforcement Docket
including a Complaint filed by attorneys for one of the vendors
supplying computer equipment and network application software to
the CMB Campaign.

The Commission's letter requests that the CMB Campaign
provide its written reply within fifteen (15) days after receipt.

The purpose of this correspondence is to request a brief
continuance by which we may supply a written reply. The basis for
this request is that due to the press of business and a scheduled
August vacation, a thirty (30) day extension is required to
coordinate travel schedules, review relevant records, and finalize
our reply.

The CMB Campaign is most interested in expediting and
resolving this matter. This request for extension is not
interposed for purposes of delay as our response will be supplied
on or before September 19, 1994.



Alva mith. Se.
August 9.o 1994

As in prior dealings with your office, we request that
you or another inr of the General Counsel staff confirm by
telephone or in writing whether this request for extension has been
authorized.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration to
this request. Please direct future inquiry or correspondence about
this MUR to our attention at the address and phone number noted
above.

Vdhry/ tru2.y yours,

cc: Earl Bopewell Treasurer
Edad C. Coeu, Jr

JHH94. 219
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AUGUT 11, 199.

James 3. levitt, 3sq.
Coaxua* and levi tt
ybe 820 3uilding. Suite 50
620 West Superior Avenue
Cleveland. OH 44113-1600

RE: MUR 4008
Earl V. Hopevell, Treasurer
Carol Moseley Braun for U.S.
Senate

Dear Fir. Hewitt:

This is in response to your letter dated August 9, 1994,
requesting an extension until September 19, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on September 19, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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September 17, 1994

VATELECfOPTER & ERESIR NIL
Alva E-. Smith, Eq.
Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4008

Dear Ms. Smith:

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide to the
Federal Election Commission (the "Commission" or the "FEC") the
formal response of the Carol Moseley-Braun for U.S. Senate
Committee and Earl W. Hopewell, as Treasurer (the "Committee" or
the "Campaign") to the Complaint numbered MUR 4008 submitted by
Crystal L. Roberts, Legal Counsel for Bonsai Engineering
Consultants, a division of Bonsai, Inc. ( "Bonsai ") .

By letter dated August 9, 1994, the undersigned attorneys
for the Campaign received an extension to respond to the Complaint
in this matter. Accordingly, this formal response is due by the
close of business on Monday, September 19, 1994 and is being filed
in accordance with this authorized extension.

The following explanatory information, and attached
Exhibits, under oath, should demonstrate that no action should be
taken by the FEC against the Campaign, and, or its Treasurer, as to
any of the allegations contained in MUR 4008.
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Alva E. Smith. Esq.
September 17. 1994

Then Cinlaint Amers To Allea A
Possible Violation of I11 C.F.R. Part
116 Reaardinu The Settlinnt Of A

The letter filed by Attorney Roberts for and on behalf of
Bonsai appears to claim that the Campaign as an ongoing Committee
has attempted to enter into an improper debt settlement arrangement
which may be in violation of certain regulations for federal
election campaigns. The letter improperly asserts that the
Campaign has created "contrived" damages against Bonsai in an
ef fort to coerce Bonsai to forgive the Campaign's debt.
Furthermore, the letter wrongly suggests that the Campaign has
inappropriately characterized its obligation as a disputed debt to
circumvent expressed regulations which would require the Campaign
to pay Bonsai in full. As more fully explained below, there is no
merit to any of these allegations.

As you know, in enacting recent amendments to 11 C.F.R.
Part 116. the Commission has adopted language prohibiting ongoing
committees from settling debts for less than the full amount owed.
The Braun Campaign is aware that the settlement of an ongoing
committee's debt is also inconsistent with 11 C.F.R. 116.10(b) of
the Act. That Section contemplates the orderly application of a
political committee's assets to reduce its outstanding debts only
in the situation where the committee is insolvent and preparing to
terminate. However, ongoing committees may continue to resolve
bonal. Lieddisputes with creditors regarding debts under provisions
of 11 C.F.R. 116.10.

We believe it may be useful to inform the FEC of
essential background information regarding this disputed debt.
Bonsai Engineering Consultants, a branch of Bonsai, Inc., entered
into an Agreement during May, 1992 with the Campaign to provide
specific network hardware, computers, network components, printers
and application software support, and comprehensive trouble-
shooting services for the Braun Campaign. For your convenience, a
copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".
Described at Page 4 of the Agreement under the caption "Suppor5
Services", were provisions for "maintenance of LAN" and "trouble
shoot all network problems". Also included and anticipated under
Support Services was the obligation that "Bonsai will provide the
means for a timed backup to be performed at the end of each day".

In other provisions of the Agreement, at. Paragraph 3,
Page 9, Bonsai further agreed "in the event of any failure that
cannot be resolved, Bonsai will provide the Campaign with a loaner
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unit". At Page 9, Paragraph 7 of the Agreement states, "Bonsai may
at its option elect to replace the equipment or refund the
customer's most recent advance." Finally, the Agreement, at Page
9. Paragraph 1, provides that "standard maintenance calls are not
limited in number".

During January or February, 1993. the tape backup drive
broke. Bonsai refused to replace it or provide a loaner unit as
required in the Agreement. In contradiction of the express terms
of the Agreement, Bonsai demanded an advance payment for a new tape
drive and informed the Treasurer that it could not back-up to a
disk until a new tape unit was purchased.

When the Treasurer informed Bonsai of its unequivocal
contractual obligation to replace the defective unit or to provide
a loaner at no additional cost to the Campaign, the Bonsai
representatives devised a "make shift" back-up system. This "make
shift" back-up system involved the use of a hard disk drive
computer, external to the network originally installed by Bonsai.

Further, in September. 1992, the Committee terminated its
employee responsible for providing back-up entry services into the
Computer System. Thereafter, an employee of Bonsai assumed such
back-up entry duties and the Campaign paid Bonsai for such
additional professional services.

On or about December 31, 1993, the Campaign's Computer
System was subject to a power surge, causing severe physical damage
to the disk drive of the "make shift" back-up system. This disk
drive contained all the main files and other most important
information -- the Campaign Contributors' file.

After Bonsai was unable to repair or otherwise correct
this disk drive, it was eventually submitted to an outside data
recovery firm, On Track, located in Eden Prairie, Minnesota via
guaranteed overnight mail. An effort was undertaken to retrieve
a list of unrecoverable files. Upon receiving computer tapes via
overnight delivery, it was determined that much of the data base
files contained garbage data. Additional efforts were initiated to
recover the lost files from the various data bases, as well as to
contact Grass Roots Systems, Inc. which had sold the software
designed to facilitate reporting, control and compliance with the
Act and related regulations.

During January, 1994, FEC Auditors Ray Lisi and Rhonda
Harvey, advised Earl W. Hopewell, Campaign Treasurer that the data
containing essential information on all donors which were
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previously contained on the computer system x u be entered for
audit purposes. Accordingly, Treasurer Hopewell initiated an
ef fort to manually retrieve this data by hiring temporary service
data entry personnel and by performing a substantial amount of this
work himself at significant cost to the Campaign.

During May, 1994, Treasurer Hopewell, local Chicago,
Illinois legal counsel for the Campaign, Lou Vitullo and his
partner, Mark J. McCombs of the law firm of Wildman, Harold, Allen
& Dixon. participated in a luncheon meeting with Kimothy Lee.
Principal of Bonsai. During this luncheon, the representatives of
the Braun Campaign informed Mr. Lee that the Braun Campaign
vigorously disputed any alleged obligation to Bonsai inasmuch as
Bonsai had breached its contractual obligation to replace a
defective unit or to provide an adequate loaner. The Braun
representatives informed Mr. Lee that as a result of violation of
specific terms, the Braun Campaign had incurred approximately
Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($65,OOO.OO) in damages resulting from
said breach. These damages relate to unexpected expenses
associated with the cost of temporary data entry personnel,
additional costs of Bonsai personnel involved in the data retrieval
process, extraordinary costs associated with the services of the
Treasurer,* and unanticipated legal fees and expenses.

Thereafter, Attorney McCombs had a telephone discussion
with legal counsel for Bonsai. Attorney Crystal Roberts, to outline
the Campaign's position. During the Campaign's investigation of
this matter, it was confirmed that Bonsai was involuntarily
dissolved by the Illinois Secretary of State during 1993.
Accordingly. Attorney McCombs attempted to suggest that there may
exist certain personal liability involving Mr. Lee for damages
sustained by the Campaign. (See Exhibit "B"). It was not the
intent of Attorney McComnbs to suggest or otherwise imply that the
Campaign sought to settle any legitimate debt owed to Bonsai in a
manner in contravention of the Act or the Regulations. Rather,
Attorney McCombs attempted to indicate clearly that any Bonsai
asserted debt would be vigorously disputed inasmuch as Bonsai had
breached its agreement with the Campaign and, as a result of such
breach, the Campaign had experienced substantial unanticipated
damages which would exceed any amount allegedly owed to Bonsai.
Further, Bonsai may not have any standing to assert any disputed
claim, since its corporate franchise rights had been dissolved. It
was anticipated that Bonsai's attorney would review the Campaign's~
analysis and supply a written reaction within the very near future.
Without warning, Bonsai provided its "reaction" -- the current
Cormiaint filed with the Federal Election Commission.
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On March 28, 1994, or about four (4) months before the
filing of MUR 4008. the Braun Campaign initiated its demand for
Arbitration. Arbitration is scheduled for October 25 and 26, 1994.
See Exhibit "C".1  The Agreement between the parties anticipates
that the Campaign and Bonsai will resolve by Arbitration any
controversy or claim arising out of or related to the Agreement.
The Campaign has prepared a Summary of Loss Damages as of September
1, 1994. The Campaign's current calculation of damages exceed the
amount of Bonsai's claim. 2 See Exhibit "E". The Campaign is
prepared to present its legal position to an Arbitrator or may
determine to file a separate Complaint in State Court to seek an
acceptable resolution as to why Bonsai or its Principal, Mr.
Kimothy Lee. may be accountable to the Campaign under these
circumstances. Again, 11 C.F.R. 116.10 anticipates that the
Committee may continue to resolve bona fied disputes with
creditors. After review of these circumstances, and attached
Exhibits, it is therefore clear that Bonsai and its legal counsel,
Attorney Roberts, are attempting to use the FEC as a collection
agency for a vigorously disputed, unresolved debt. See Exhibit
"F". Thus, there should be no reason to believe finding or no
probable cause finding to believe that the Braun Campaign has
violated 11 C.F.R. Part 116. As a further commitment toward full
and complete compliance with the provisions of the Act , the
Campaign pledges to supply, if requested, such additional
information as the Commission may require to review the ultimate
resolution of this debt as anticipated by 11 C.F.R. 116.8(c).

S The FEC might be interested in learning that the Campaign
has already tendered significant sums to Bonsai for computer
equipment and on-going support services. In 1992, Bonsai received
$188,417.00; in 1993, $22,971.60; and in 1994, $4,660.31. The
Braun Debt Retirement Committee is most concerned with these
circumstances and has insisted that this matter be resolved through
Arbitration or litigation, as may be appropriate.

2 While the exact amount of the Bonsai claim has not been

fully ascertained to the satisfaction of the Committee, the
disputed Bonsai claim has been reported as part of the Campaign's
Mid-Year Debts and Obligations FEC Report filed on July 28, 1994.
As noted within this filing, until additional supportive data is
produced, the Campaign has recognized an amount owed of Thirteen
Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars and 91/1CC ($13,166.91); but
in the submitted footnotes, the Campaign explains that a counter
claim exists which challenges Bonsai's claim and requests damages
in excess of the amount of any Bonsai claim. See Exhibit "D".
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On behalf of our clients, the Carol Moseley-Braun for
U.S. Senate Committee and Earl W. Hopewell, as Treasurer, urge the
Commission to enter a finding that there is no reason to believe
that the Committee has violated the Act, and find no probable cause
to believe or to take further action in MUR 4008.

Please contact me or my partner, Edward C. Coaxum, Jr. if
we may supplement this Reply with additional materials. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

By: __..

C Mos ey- Braun for U.S. Senate
C Committee

. JHH/sm

.,- cc: Senator Carol Moseley Braun
Earl W. Hopewell, Treasurer

"- Louis P. Vitullo, Esq.
Mark McCombs, Esq.

" Edward C. Coaxum, Jr., Esq.

JHH94. 261
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Page 3
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d A1un Is

I~mhy Lee

Tam Fobbs
Darry Craword
Mark Bansa

* Softwar Sop~
* User Tr as Ned
• Tob bs al N~wrk ?rMsin

Thsservice is to provided on a sceduled weekly basis. paymut is due the
Friday, of the scheduled week. Tb.oie pesone will be avable to do
whatever it take to isure the ofz the ntwork. Boni wi1 provid for
sysem maitenanc and trublsbootiua 1 addi oa (termial) node.

Customer Re nmibilities
Customer is responsible for syte backup's and data.
means for a timed backup to be performed at the end
will appoint a system administrator to coordinate with
are to be provided on a need be basis.

Bonsai will provide theof each day. Customer
our staff, what services

1 outside phone line.

Page 4
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PAYMIVE SCHEDULE

$35,600.00(Reee 515192)

$ 3,000.00
(Recived S20192)

Balnc Due $36,559.3T7

Balance Due $33,559.37

PdPams are to be made ma 2 (Two) intalents asfollows:

iD~MmaJn ,1992
$800.0}0 Weekly -Due on the Friday of the sceuled week.

Page 5
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A Uln a a.

HA.RDWARE BUY BACK AGREEMENT .

Umm Inc._ Ape. to buy beck m of the Notwok Hardwa.r s Inth

bmur Dat, 30 (fh, rty) days feowin the camalg detain, atth

fo rat:

• 1 - Fh/Server 386DX-33MB]Zand alatahets bte
in inventory list

• 21 - Worsain
and all attacments lised
in inventory list

* - Additinal Hardwar Items

-6 Hewlet packard lsam riner

Total Nework hardware

$ 6,8179.00

$25499.37

$ 2,565.00

$ 9,144.00

$43,787'..7

Page 6
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A lla of SOns '

PRICE uISr

ffgs 3601-33MEZ6Cah
lim/ Ram (70 NS Slum)
525MB Hard D1sk IDE
$535" & 3.53 Floppy Drive
7SDTape backup
101 Enhance Keyboard
14" VGA Mon-Monitor
400 Watt PS
lgleraet 24 Port Hub
Etbendt Board
SWe Watt UPS

1 Sa -lu & 20 WS

1 M Ram (70 NS Shm)
, '- $.S llopp
- 101 Enhnce Ieyboard

14" H-Res Super VGA .2SDP
512KB VGA Adapter

" Ethernet Board

$61.00

$11~i7

$ 657.O0

Tet,993

Aidditional Hardware
10-1MB Ram Upgrade
1-40MB Hard Drive
1-525'MB Hard Drive
3-5.25" Floppy Drives
1-40MB Hard Drive
1-1MB Addition Ram

$ 75.00
$ 250.00
$1,565.00

N/C
N/C
N/C

To70.0
$ 250.00

$1,565.00
N/C
N/C
N/C

$2,565.00

Page 7
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A Srs~ai ~ S~sai kic.

PRICE LIS Continue

4 LmurMe IIII3
1 LasuJt mI
1 Ls e DIlSK

386 Verio 3.11 (20 Usr)

$,-."
$3.,n.oo

$2,0.0o

$I-~e
$4,,5.M

$3,-.,0

$9,444.00

$2,699.00

S Calin for 23 Ofcu
Nin Netware Isal
I-. a of Aqpina sfteb

$ 6,850.0
$ 3,250.00
$1,750.30

WordPtrfedt 5.1 20 User
Paadx3.5 10 User
Quattro Pro 4.0 10 User

-U--

Maintenance-Computer Hardware. Network Compo~nents
And Wiring

$2,955.00
$3,229.00
$2,239.00

$4,800.00

Page 8
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. SOESI UU mN C: SUlL'thUTn5 will ip ovide mnu,,tean e servaic~es to"
Custeor Mlonday thouh lriday, excluding holidays, S £63. to 5 p.m. locl
time unlessotherwiJse stated in 503311°5 them curent published policies.o:
speeof od in the appliemble equipment schedule or invotoi 30311o stadard
ma~innne cargs inlude laborz during coverage hours and spare pat
any time, eocept as provided in pargraph 1,2, but does not include supplie
or other consumabl items. Standard maintenance service calls are noWf
limteod in number. Replaced parts become the property of BONSAI.

*2). Mantenance due to the folloving causes is subject to additional
charges: an alteration or attachment to the equipment not approved by BO1SAI
in vritin; cutl~coes or an third par ts negligence: misuse or abuse,
including a failure to operate the equipment in accordance vith the
mnufacturr's specifications: movement of the equipment to another location,
other than 201 1. Wells, by any party other than 30O151; failure of equipment
ot maintained by BONSAI ; Improper use of or failue to use supplies; use of

Supplies not meeting the manufacture's specification; if applicable, use of
"certain equipment above designated levels; fire originatinq outside of the
equipment; watr acts of God; and damage ordinsarily covered by insurance.
sosa ay in its discretion charge for service calls for equipmaent in good

Coperating condition including, but not limiLted to non-equipment related
failures and service calls placed when there has been no failure.

3) in the event of any failure that cannot be resolved, Bonsai vill provide
>MDB For U.S8. Senate, with a loner unit. Futhermore, this agrement covers the
sa tire system under contract, and service calls are not limited in number.

CUSTOMER'8S RESPOSIBILITUES

-4). Customer must at its expense prepare before the delivery of the
equipment, and maintain thereafter, the site of the equipment in accordance
'vith the manufacturer's thenocurent specifications.

5). Customer is solely responsible for (I) providing system backups.
Customer is responsible for maintaining Backup Data.

?age 9
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6). Neither part viii be in default or responsible for delays or failures
in perforaance resulting from causes beyond that partyos reasonable oontrel.

7). BONS liability to custoer resulting from maintenance serviee islimited to restorin the equipent to good operatingr condition, if unable torestore the equipment, DOSU may at its option eleet to replace the
equipment or refund the customero s most recent advance standard maintenan..
payment for the equipment, which shall in either case be cutomer's soleremedy therefore.* BONSAIX DUCIMC XS AL IRrANTIES, INCUDING AN IM3PLIE
WARJ IXTIE OF mCNATAILIT! OR FITNE~SS FO A PI~dTCULA PURPOSE AN 11WIIZ)tZES ARISING 1FRO A C OURSE OF PERFORMANC. A COURSE OF DEALING, OR
TRADE USAGE. BONSAIX DOES NO? WARN TEAT TUE OPERATIXON OF TUE EQUIPMEN IT
MAINN WILL, 5 UNI~TEUPTAED OR ERROR FREE OR TEAT BON$SI WILL CORRECT ALLMAFUCTONS. BG0$51 ' SOLE OSLIGATIONI UNDER ANY WARRANTY IS LIMIXTED TO SUCK
MANTNAC, REPLACENENT, OR REUN.

48). BONSAI shall not be liable for any expense or damage incurred bycustomer, whether internal to customer or paid by customer to any thirpart, from a failure of the equipment to-funetion or due to any malfunction
of the equipment upon whatever cause of action any claim is based, except
tht BONSAI shall be liable for only bodily injury and death occasioned

- olely by the negligence or wilful acts of BOSA in servicing of the

TEE EQUIMET A LOSS OR CORRPON OF DATA, OR A LOSS OF PROFITS ARt~fl
-OUT 07 OR IN8 COMECTIS WXTE THIS AGUKUIENT, WIETEE IN 1u ACTIO OCOTRAC'T, TORT (INCLUDING NI6EX1CZ), OR OTEUWISE. BONSA IS NOT LAL-- FOR LOSS OF FUNDS OR- MUSOTXABLE ISTRUMENrTS CONFTINED IN, DISPENSED BY, OR
,ASSOCIATED ITH, AN EQUIEN. TIN REMEBDIES PROVIDED FOR OR REFERENCED INTHIS AGREEET AsRE EXCLUSIVE; CUSTOMER AND BONSAI WAIVE AL OTE"ER LEGALAN

* EUITABLE REMEDIES. The limitations of the paragraph 8. shall survive the
- failure of any exclusive reedy.

9). Customer and BONSAI shall settle by arbitration any controversy or
claiueincluding any claim of misrepresentation, arising out of or related to
this agreement or any contract entered into between BONSAI and Customer, or
any equipment or service BONSAI furnishes to customer: A single arbitrator
shall conduct the arbitration under the then-current rules of the American
Arbitration Association. Customer and BONSAI shall select the arbitrator
from a panel of persons knowledgeable in business information and data
processing systems. The decision and award of the arbitrator shall be final
and binding and the award so rendered nay be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The arbitration shall be held and the award shall be
deemed to be made in the city where the BONSAI District Office servicing the
equipment is located. The arbitrator shall not be empowered to award
punitive damages to either party. Except with respect to claims alleging
underpayment or overpayment o charges due under this Agreement, failure to
file a notice of arbitration within 6 --onths after the occurrences supporting
a clai-_ constitutes an irrevocable waiver of that claim. ili.ois law
governs the interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement.

Page :;
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ONAI
* v~ @1 Swiss trw.

apedim b. coemw sahewo~ a,,d Monna. ttwms

ACcZP!'AIF~X OF AGREEMENT

Afl MateriaL is guaraneed to be as specified. All york to becomplted in a substantial vozranlike manner, according to
Specifimcaions submitted, per standard practices.

* This Agreement Begins Upon Receipt of Signed Contract
and Payment in Full.

The parties have read this agreement and agree to be bound by al
of its provisions, and further agree that it constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between, arid all
prior agreements and understandings between them, pertaining to the
subject matter of this agreement. This agreement may be amended

D only in writing signed by both parties.

S The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as

C specified Contract begins

and will conclude

CAROL, HSLKsYx~ BRAUFOR U.S. SENATE
CAMPAIGN OFFICE

unless extended.

=BONSAI, INC. -

PRESIDENT --' Date

.i °

SIGN -- Date

1,!7 A.%es:. Harrscn• Su, te 650 C,-cg : *-0, 2:2 93- Z--' ax ,3i2 2 -6"'.."
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Nay 23, 1994

Ms . Cr-ystal L. Roberts
Ulmsker & Barclay
300 West: Washington street

' Sudte 1112
~Chicago, Illinois 60606

CT ear Na. Robrts:

C:: is lete coat s Irm r Nay 20, 1994 taebme covesaio
. about tb abv-r..e..... mattr. Our ¢lieat, Brm for U.S.

Ssmte, ma prvousl.y oforo to eettle al, cla, ms bet t 'he
M) above-referenoed prties by releasing each pat from al

. . ottang 4ebts purportedlty dus from the other. Yomur c]Lent aresponded wth a coute-offer requiring Uraun for 1.5. Senate to
pay Donsa. :Engineering Consultants 540,000 t.,o settle the matter.

'+, Braun for U.S. Senate rejects this offer. Given the

.... othy Lee and others, the campaign insists upon acceptance ofit
original ofe, i . e., a simple exchange of reciprocal releases
without paymaent to or from either party. The damage incurred by
the campaign as a result of actions taken by Bonsai Engneering and
Lee are far in excess of any amount~s even arguably due from the
campaign to Bonsai Engineering.

It is also in Bonsai's and Mr. Lee's best economic interests
to accept the campaign's offer in order to avoid costly and complexlitigation over Mr. Lee's personal liability to thle campaign. Mr.
Lee and others argue that they performed services for the campaignafter Bonsai Engineering was involuntarily dissolved during 1993.
UJnder Chicago Title & Trust Company v. Brooklyn Bagel Boys, Inc.,
222 111. App. 3d 413, 584 N.E. 2d, 142 (1st Dist. 1992), Mr. Lee
and those other persons would be personally liable for any damages
occasioned by that work, since it. was no-t performed under the
auspi.ces of a corporation. A copy of the case and our analysis of
it are enclosed. Lit-igation to determine the extent of personal



WI.DIMAN. FHAmlLO. ALt.EN & OIXON

Ms. Crstal L. Robets
Nay 23, 1994
Page 2

liability attribut~able to Kr. Lee and others will be complexadcostly, but necessary to protect the campaign'sa right s if tiatter cannot be resolved. it is in all parties' best interests to
avoid such costs.

If the campaign's ofter to settle this matter is notaccepted within fifteen (15) days from the date of this letter, thecampaign will proceed with the arbitration and file suit fordamages against Mr. Lee and all others wiho performed work afterBonsai' £ involuntary dissolution.
I will be out of my office from Nay 27, 1994 to June 12, 1994.Please contact Louis Vitullo if you wish to discuss this matterduring that period. He can be reached at ( 312/201-2590).

Very truly yours,

WILDA, HARROWD, ALLEN & DIXON

Mark J. Mc ob

MJN:mo

Enclosure

CC: Edward Coaxu~m
Earl Hopeel

bcc: Louis P. Vitullo

i
S0FI
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T~t Mark J. Mocsuhs

11M$ Uoott t. 3ioofelde

DKT3: KNaT 24, 1994
33B: iability of off icez anG Direacor

of Dissolved Corporation

guszou pRNuUU!Ro
Can an officer or a director of an involuntarily dissolvedooration be held personally liabl, for actions wiiertaken afterdissolution?

8mu

0 Yes. Under Illinois .law, an officer and a dieco of aninvoluntarily dissolved corporation can be beld pesnly liableN. for actions undertaken after disslution.

An officer or director of an involuntarily dissolved• ? corporation, waho continues to carry on business activities, ispersonally liable for those post-dissolution activities. h aiof this liability is set out in the Illinois Business CorporationS Act ("Act"). M 805 ILCS 5/8.65 and 605 ILCS 5/12.30. Illinoiscourts have also imposed personal liability on officers anddirectors ot dissolved corporations.

Under the Act, dissolution does not immunize officers ordirectors from personal liability. First, Section 8.65, entitled"Liability of directors in certain cases," continues directorliability beyond dissolutjon. The pertinent part of this section
provides:

(3) The directors of a corporation that carries on itsbusiness after the filing by the Secretary of State ofarticles of dissolution, ot-herwise than so far as nay benecessary for the winding up thereof, shall be jointlyand severally liable to the creditors of such corporationfor all debts and liabilities of the corporation incurred
in so carrying on its business.



605 ZLCS 5/8.65(3). 'The Act tfuhr states that a dissolvedaO@Ulpatos is limited in its abilit to car on business.Setion 13.30, addrssng the l~ftect 'of 6issolution, - states:

(a) Diuv~olution of a corporation terintes its copoate
extence and a dissolved cc ortion shall not
theater carry on any business except that necessary to
vind up and liquidate its business anid affairs . ... -'

605 ZLCS 5/13.30(a). These statuory sections, and theirpreddeesors, have been interpreted to impose personal liability on
Offenin officers and directors of dissolved corporations.

Illinois courts have consistently held that officers and
directors acting on behalf of a dissolved corporation are
personally liable for their post-dissolution business dealings.
J~ Stave's Eq-uipment Se-rvic_=-_. Tnc. v. Riebrandt, 459 N1.E.2d 21(Ill. app. 2d 1984); Estate of Plepel v. Ind-ustrial Metals. Inc 1 ,,
450 M.Z.2d 1244 (Ill. App. 1st 1984) (holding an officer of a
dissodlved corporation personally liable for debts incurred during
period of dislution). In Steve's Iaui---ar, for example, the
c ourt; considered whether the trial court erred in entering judgment

., against an involuntarily dissolved corporation, rather than against
its officer. Reversing the trial court, the appellate court held
t hat a pesn who enters a contract on behalf of an involuntarily
dissolved corporation does assum personal liability if the personC is in such a position where he or she should know about the
dissolution. Steve's Iaui f~ 459 N.E. 2d at 24.

SIn ordler to vitiate this pesoa liability, some officers anddir~ectors have attempted to file for corporate reinstatament in
ord~er to bind the corporation to all interim acts of its officers

. and directors. In a recent Illinois appellate court decision,
Chicaco Title & Trust Co.* v. Bro-oklyn -ael Boyvs. Inc., the court

,, held that corporate reinstatement does not absolve a director of
personal liability. chicago Title & Trust Co. v. Brooklvn Eaael

. I-Bovs.. Ing,., 584 N.E.2d 142, 146 (Iii. App. 1st 1991). The fg]
Boys decision reenforces Illinois' jurisprudential position thatpersonal liability attaches to an officer's and a director's post-
dissolution activities.

-2-
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rbm the AAA. Smd the N L ~~t

DE~MAD ICOR A3IR O
Mareh 21. 19 4

-To:Nmf omss4 Engineeri.ng conisultants, a divisin of Bonsai., In.,

W . Mrion St,,Sit 650. ,-.. - .. :.. . -
Oiaq dSu. chicaq, Illi.nois .. . pCd 60605
Tdqhm( 312) $3a.-4499 . ... . 312Fx l/461-0075

Name of imf0ppmame

RIesenzziv's idres-s
Cit and State ZIP Code______

Telephone ( ) Fax________

Ths nted daimam, a perty to an arbitration apmet contained in a witten contraa, dated ____

,--, 7-7_ A O2 and provdn for arbitrato under the
u a Arbitraion les of the Amerian Arirto Asoiain hereby demands arbirto thereuder.

! NAIm3 oF 11 DuSPUT

C. FiluAe to provide and maintain portions of th computer network descrbed
in above-referenced *contract.

0
ai cm oftRIN SauJir (th Amont, if Any): ~S1, 000.00o

VlIOF IEISS: Caimat CampaigjnCouaittee RepnetComputer Consult¢ants

_.You are hereby noie that copis of our arbitration apremmnt and tOi demand are being filed wit th Amria
Ah mkmMocdazou at its Ch,¢ago, I1lnois office, with a rquest that it cormene administraton of
te the rule,you may file an answerin stant withn ten days afte notice from the administratr.

-- a ,-)-- -Title Attorney

Braun -orU..Snt

AddrS (oeUsdnncoan.nzThsCas) 2 0 ' . Wells St., Suite :420
City and State Chicago, Illinois ZIP Code 60606

Telephone( 3 1 2  ) 541-9292 Fax 3 1 / 4 1 3 73 7

Name of Representative Mark 3. KcCom~bs, Louis P. Vitullo

Name of" Firm (if Appticazble)WidaHrod .r ;nxo

Represenrative', Address 225 w. Wacker Dr., Su.-".e 3000

City and State Chizcago. 11!linois ZIP Code 606C6
Telcphone( 1 2  

__2_-______x3 /2i-55L]'MiAlON is a oaodiag proceon. The mediator aazts thi parlses ,, ,orkan& out 3 >oltton xhat is accepta~le tO them. If you

wi* tor the AAA to €ontct the other lairtieS to ssccrtzia wt1tthrr Lhe) 'w).k, tu aaedae chas ,.=tot. piease ckecbk tba boz (there

m aditiomal admaaaagraije (cc for this enicc). P , C2-4..3
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! e of Cittee (in lt) I tstadll I i !t" I tIoutetnnI
I "-. Sstic kgielnl Iini' .I Ti lane t Ies

Cao Nt tly-Srssa for US, SIt CM4 Tis Perio Th I!i PU'i Peiod f of 1Ti Piod

A. P-ull mm, Naling! Adds mi Zip Ci Of io or Crwditorl j I I 7
The iite Tuffle I 1 I I•

iI I I i I
1020 Orson Sa Road I I I I I
uivtka , XL I 609 1o,5.15 I I l,..l I o.OOlI

t--maure 0f Deb (Pupoe:.............................................................................................. I

1 Pja'iii fipe (Sa.t).

S . Full mmo iting Aes and Zip Cods of Detor or creditol I I I
Tynan marketing. Inc I I I II

I I I I
I 101 Wdest Grand Ayve, Ste.5 I I I I

Chtcago, ZL 60610 I 4,353.Z9 I I I 4,353.Z9

-- tmature of Debit (purpose): ..................................................................................................

Cmign Nater#i (Stickrs).
I...........................................................................................................°°°"°° °° °°°°0°0°

SC. Full imi, Niting re un Zip Cod of ebt or Creditorl I I I
u1 ahington, Pti& Nckeve i I I I

-1 CPAS I I I II
S 819 Sot Ibes Avwu I I I I

:+:! Site 600, IL tlOif5 I 9,000.00I 9.000.00

C IllO i:...............................................................................................

1 0. Full lirnm, Niing ps md Zip Cods o /f m or Crei I I II

;'i Z.tiputed:A5tifl £I Ulul-- pI I
tIii I

7 7 00T Rit r E d g r iv e

C o~lo.., oN 43Z4s I o.oo I I Ioo
I--lature of Debt (Purpose):.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

- Ditetd claim wide terminated crt.I

• ,-. E. FuLL Ur, Maiing Aies and Zip Code f Debor or Creitor I  i I I I
++ Z.Disuted:BonSai Engineeing IIIi

.+I I Iti
117+' West Marisan Street I I I I I
Chicago, IL 60605 I 13,166.91 I 3,035.00 I3,035.00 j 13,166.91 I

-- #ature of Debt (Purpose):.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------....
cowputer Servicing,Progrmling,Consulttng and Naintenance.SEE TMNOTE 4," follow'ng.

-. c Wane, Maiting Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Credi tort

.D sou tecd: JEDC0, Inc.

231 3 i.offmaln D:rive 1

E'f#ngam, IL 62401 300 I I .30

- - at..re of Deb~t (Purpoxse):.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------....

Calagn Signa+ge- -Paid oy stare Darty.

') S .jT0TALS This 'er~od This P)age (opt'onai) ........................................................... __________

2 'ATL This Perod Vlast page tb's tLfe .oqy)... ... .. ... ... ..

_; A 3TTA0M .......o..........C~stpag oly ............................................ ,__________

-) DC 2) and 3) and car-y forward to appropriate tine of S$ju rv Page CLast Page O n'y)............. _______



Notes to Debts and Oblipations
(Schedule D)

January 1, 1994 through June 30, 1994

KfI~~ Dllnu3/KCZS
The Committee understands the obligation to this vendor
has been reduced through the rental of the Committee's
direct mailing list, by the activities of the Committee's
Direct Nail Consultant. Although requested by the
Committee but not provided, an accounting of all direct
mail rental activities including the debt reduction has
also be made to Kiplinger/KCMS.

Naa. Sheads and Associates,
The Committee understands the obligation to this vendor
may have been reduced through the rental of the
Cinilttee's direct mailing list, by the activities of the
Committee's Direct Nail Consultant. Although requested
by the Committee but not provided, an accounting of all
direct mail rental activities including the debt
reduction has also be made to Sheads and Associates.

Itaa lio Prprtie.
The Committee' s lease agreement expired January
31, 1992. This vendor and the Committee have undertaken
discussions. A higher amount has been presented to the
Comittee, however, no documentation has been provided to
the Committee supporting the amount presented.

Note 4, Bonsai Enuineerino Consultants.
The Committee disputes the amount. A complaint in
arbitration was filed. Further, a counterclaim has been
submitted which challenges the claim and request damages
in excess of the amount of the claim.

Noe Losser and Associates.
The Committee understands that an obligation to this
vendor may have been reduced through the rental of the
Committee's direct mailing list, by the activities of
this direct mail consultant. Although requested by the
Committee, but not provided to the Committee, an
accounting of all direct mail rental activities.



4 . , .:

A,

K ';

i' , i , - . , . .- i• . ' A - A . IE ,., .,. ' A ' ' . A, " ? 5 :, ' ! • ;: .!r

I . ~,

:'! -:. i -, -,.... : :.. i : - ,. . ? : :, il; i i " iiii

• .L 
r

L 
,.

- ;: ' ': ',, '

:,. : ' i, , ,'

i ; :: - i! , -: : :: .. .i ..L !i
, - , ' :, ,- " , ' .., - -:; . . : ! .' i:

'
' " , " , ,i ,'

• " .I .l .... .• ..... '! • : ! .......
. i ;, i, :

-.
: , ," .'. .',. ., .: % : : i '



Swy, -;, of l_,,

Data Entry Personnel (Employed 11/194-718/94)

Treasurer' s Services

Computer Vendors

Arbitration Fee

Legal Fees

Suumary of Los Dauages

$ 37,704.23

31,500.00

4,035.00

1,500.00

4. 607.44

7934-.67

mA

~r~A

2]

C

'N

* d



if ~,

, i Ii * pi, t ;' ~ i ~ I r i i2 " ,, , iI

i ! ! , • i i!* , ii!

I k ... .Iii !rI k1' ri bIIf ii lii

i i. . ...........

, * / ./ i !. i i

i i,.? ,o

i ; ,



-am

C00 AS, &U 06llll 'll'

TUtgLZ~s g ¢3a3ll (63,,O46

w. MAinS~SR
I.~1U U..OYO ARC&AY

CAYSTAL L. S@SEWVS
eus -"

AJUlt 17, 1994

z~ IwJ x -mlr

'.-- : Icmm,- seq.- . 2.2- .'1kaoer oD-,vo
Su-" it,4 3Qoo

+- Re: Iraun for U.S. Sente: and

c Dear Mr. oCos :

-. ~o.- onwrsto m a. e.-~4ny .. * ~tP... • •

* t : : . ha .. e.a aiways hoe thlat sub.

.... forgive your client.'s debt. Oar client, a creitor
notbuit.hetanding your positi:on, ad accp a r:easonable
intllment plan. Based upon your represetatiOn that other
creditors are allegedly being paid, this creditor deservs the
same consideration.

Thn~you for your proapt attntion to this matter. We look
forward to hearing from you in thbe near future t:o schedule the
campaign' s paymnts to Bonsai.

cc: Wllian H. Mansker
:Kiothy LQB

K!

I

PAaWtog
63635 06418.Om1~
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UNIEDSTAESSENA3TE AL )U TIU TWUSaLTSIO

W. HE MER OF:ASRE ) MR40
)

Respondent.)

Earl W. Hopewell, after being first duly sworn alleges

and states that:

1. I am the National Treasurer for the Carol Moseley

Braun for United States Senate CImttee,* the Respondent in MUR

C 4006. currently under investigation by the Commission.

Q2. I have read the attahe Response to DUIR 4008

- prepared by the principal Ca~aign legal counsel, the law firn of

" Coaxum & Hewtto together with annexed Exhibits and state that the !

facts contained therein are true as I verily believe.

FUTE AFFIANT SAYETH ~T.

EARL V. HOPEWELL

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED in my presence this ____day of

Septemrber, 1994.

NOTARY PUBLIC



I~d~ZkW

Sezz IZwr3I11'$

C.ml Oamn. Jr.

-Jm .Il~oH

C'levelnd, Ohio 44113-1600
Telephone Numbexr (21k 241-3700
Fac:simile Nube (216) 241-2679

September 21. 1994

VIA EXlPR__IUT.
Alva E. Smith. Esq.
Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4008

Dear Ms. Smith:

Enclosed herein please find the fully executed and
notarized Affidavit of Earl W. HoIeIll National Treasurer of the
Carol Moseley-Draun for U. S. Senate Comittee in reference to the
above-captioned matter.

The Affidavit was attached as an exhibit to our
correspondence of September 17, 1994.

Please contact James H. Hewitt, III or Edward C. Coaxum.
Jr. if further questions or concerns arise. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Susan L. McNear
Legal Secretary

/slim

Enclosure

cc: James H. Hewitt, III
Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.



WORE ~ PAL WT~ ~3SIL

INTH RATTER OF: ) NtIR 40C8
)

CARaOL NO)SELEY D~tUW POR ) 13 Tn tm.. lm
UNITED StATE S SUIATE aND EARL ) ujr i.,l, m ,
V. UO0'SVELL, AS TRES )E

)
Responent. )

Earl V. Eope'.:l, after being first d2uly sworn alleges

and states thaet:

1. I anz the National Treasur~er for the CaOxl Moseley

Braur for Jnilted States Senate Cow~t tee. the Respondent in ?~

4008, currently uner inVestigation by the Comiaamio.

2. -"have read the attached Response to NU 4008

prqae~d by the principa CaIpelgn legal counsel. the law firm of

Coxu & ewitt. together with annexed Echibts and state that the

facts contained therein are tru as I verily believe.

SNTO AND SU BSCRBE in my presence this _ i day of

September. 1994.

(, , .. , ',A-f

* OFFIC2.L S'- " N5AY BIJ .c.% j, , K -



MANSKER & BAROLAY ' t

300 WEST WASHINGTON sTim1cT

CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 606506

TELEPHONE .3121 553-0123

WILLIAM H'. MANSKER ASMIC
LESTER LLOYD BARCLAY I3A2CSISIL.a

CRYSTAL L. ROBERTS

ELISE DIXON

October 11, 1994

VIA FA.CSIrMIT- AM_) REGUrjr. Mn~r

Mary Taksar, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn. : Office of the General Counsel

Re: Braun for U.S. Senate Campaign
I4UR 4008

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This letter supplements the Complaint forwarded to your office
on or about June 20, 1994, by Bonsai Engineering Consultants, Inc.
("Bonsai") concerning the above-referenced campaign ("Braun").

Even though Braun initiated the arbitration claim, Braun
subsequently withdrew its claim on or about August 4, 1994. Copies
of Braun's letter to the American Arbitration Association ("AAA")
and the AAA's confirming letters to that effect are attached hereto
for your reference. Such withdrawal occurred prior to any hearing
being scheduled or an arbitrator being selected, suggesting that
Braun was not acting to resolve this matter, but to avoid its
obligations to Bonsai. Bonsai subsequently withdrew its
counterclaim. Further, Braun has refused to reimburse Bonsai f or
the $1,500 (Fifteen Hundred Dollars) filing fee incurred only
because of Braun's denial of its obligations.

Moreover, Bonsai would like to underscore to the FEC that it
provided software support to Braun, even when certain circumstances
arose whereby Braun lost certain data beyond Bonsai's control.
Bonsai does not want to be Braun's scapegoat for any consequences
to Braun for failure to submit timely reports to the FEC. Indeed,
Bonsai worked with Braun for approximately three (3) months to
retrieve the data, only to be served with an arbitration claim
while assisting them in that endeavor. Further, Bonsai should not
be held accountable for Braun's failure to maintain and purchase
certain equipment to ensure proper document storage per its
agreement with Bonsai.



Mary Taksar, Esq.
September 26, 1994
Page - 2-

Bonsai had no prior notice of Braun's alleged claims or
disputes with the amount billed. For sure, this outstanding
balance existed more than a year before the incident occurred. At
no time prior to the claim did Braun dispute the outstanding
balance or/and Bonsai's quality of service. Even though Braun's
initial software prior to Bonsai's involvement was not the best-
equipped to generate the data needed, Bonsai took innovative
measures to provaide Braun with software designed to accomplish its
goals effectively. Indeed, the outstanding balance is for services
rendered during the course of 1993 when Bonsai assisted Braun
generate reports and provide other data to the FEC. Braun
acknowledged its obligat ion for full payment to Bonsai in
accordance with FEC regulations. A copy of the letter dated
April 3, 1993, is enclosed for your reference also. For Braun to
now deny such obligation, even threatening litigation against at
least one of Bonsai's officers, is a major disappointment to say
the least.

We want to provide you with as much information as possible to
aid you in conducting an accurate and thorough investigation.

Thank you for your assistance and prompt attention to this
matter. Should you require further information, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Cr ,s ] Roberts

CLR/jDaj

cc: Kimothy Lee
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MAREK O. MCCOkgm$

AUqUSt; 4, 1994

Via Telecopier (312/819.0404)

Ha. Rerry Rieder-KcLaughlln
American Arbitreaion Association225 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 2527Chicago, Ilijnois 60601-7601

Re: Braun ror U.S. Senate and Bonsai Engin..r4,g
.No. 51 117 00110 94

Dear Hs. Rieder-Mcaughlin;
Pu~unttoou pevou tspjo covra , Braun for U.

A. Senateo reby ithdra it. . March 28, l994 Demand forArbtraionref.o~I y the aboverefernoe matter.

Very truly yours,

WIL IA, HARROLW, ALL & DIXON

Mark~ J. iMcCombs

CrytalL. Roberts

ass mEss WA ,agpI *~lg

PAll; I3 ,10,-a114

I

Consultants
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Ifaft J. IWild/mn, i rld, Allen & Dbxzm
225 W. I ~e Dr. S-3000
Chic~ag, IL, 60606
Czysal L. ert A
Jbkr& Barclay
&iite 1112

0dcamo0 IL, 60606

r' -, c1~ ii
-8' ~

5))'

J1Re: 51 117 00110 94 tBR~R ]RU.S. SIT
and
B IINII (XH~tinI~wrs, A DIVISION OF DCIIS
Al, INC.

Getlmnl:

This will. a,::l edZ eci of a letter dat Agmmt 4, 1994,frNbrk J. It:m, a €:P' of ,hid w ro4e has been mnt t1o umprtm.

At thi t1x, I. tehe o mts of' RscinTlt wth rq±x to
Mr. )t~mx' letter u:n, (x befc' Auus 14, 1994.

Case hknfdstrator-Wri -ter' s Direct Line:
312-616-6578

Heczdqaaarrer



April i, 1993

Bonsai Engineering ConsultantsCredit Manager
117 West Harrison, Suite 650
Chicago, Illinois 60605

Re: Account No.Ma-_nv Invoice_-

Dear Collection Manager

Thank you for your recent invoice relating to our account balancer with Bonsai Engineering Consultants.
: Your invoice will keep our files updated as we continue with our. fundraising efforts to liquidate the balance outstanding.
~We remind you that the Federal Election CommaLssion requires thatfederal can~aigns, such as the Braun For U.S.Senate Caittee,oD fully pay all outstanding obligations to prevent a potential

prohibited contribution.
Your support and understanding of our position would be most*- gratifying.

201 North Wells Street • Suite 900 • Chicago II. 60606Phone 1-312-541-9292. Fax 1-312-541-9297
AathorHKj d and peed for byt Iraun for U S. m Sanag. Treasurer Eaerl I,4opgewsUA rn f , $*l w~ * [4.*** : ... . .; -a. .. .

. . . . ...... ... ..... • ............... 1 II il mR



STAT3 OF ILLINOIS)
)s.s.

OONT 0 COOK )

I, Kimothy Lee, hereby certify that I have read the

foregoing document, and that the facts contained therein are true

and correct to the best of my belief.

Subscribed and sworn to

of .. QiA4L. 994.

NOARYt~ FWC STATE OF RJJOI
MY Cb~dSON ~ES 714j



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ,U .W~HICTO OC21)ii3October 17, 1994
Crystal L. RohertS, £sq.
Ransker a 3arclay
Suite 1112
300 West Washington Street
Chicago, Illinois 60606

RE: NUNr 4008

Dear Ms. Roberts:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 13, 1994, of
a supplement to the complaint you tiled on behalf of your
client on July 22, 1994 against the Carol Noseley Braun for
U.S. Senate Committee. The respondents will be sent copies
of the supplement. You will be notified as soon as the
Federal Election Commission takes final action on the
complaint.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar
Attorney



FED4ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION !

October 17, 1994

James KI. Hewitt, ZI
Coaxum and Hlewitt
Suite 650, The 620 Building
620 West Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1600

RE: KUR 4008
Carol Kloseley-Braun for U.S.
Senate Committee and Earl Hopevell,
as treasurer

Dear IMr. Hewitt:

On July 28, 1994, your clients were notified that the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint from Bonsai
Engineering Consultants alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On
September 19, 1994, the Commission received a response to the
complaint which you filed on behalf of your clients.

On October 13, 1994, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva 3. Smith at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Enclosure
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In the Matter of)
) Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL *S REPORT • ITflVE
I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel's Report to recommaend

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lover

priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

I I. CASES RECONKEN]DED) FOR CLOSING

~A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

C those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

~of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

. . Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

+ rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

- are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

- important cases.

C. Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 34 cases whicl do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pe;wiing cases. 1A short description of

1. These matters are: P11 309 (Attachment 1); RAD 95L-12
(Attachment 2); MUR 4118 (Attachment 3); MUR 4119 (Attachment 4);
MUR 4120 (Attachment 5); MUR 4122 (Attachment 6); MUR 4123
(Attachment 7); MUR 4124 (Attachment 8); MUR 4125 (Attachment 9);
MUR 4126 (Attachment 10); MUR 4130 (Attachment 11); MUR 4133
(Attachment 12); MUR 4134 (Attachment 13); MUR 4135
(Attachment 14); MUR 4136 (Attachment 15); MUR 4137



-2-

each case and the factors leading to assignaent of a relatively
low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-34. As the

Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to

the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the

referral for the matter referred by the Reports Analysis

Division because this information was not previously circulated

to the Commission. See Attachments 1-34.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

11 cases that

do not

(Footnote 1
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment

continued from previous page)16); MUR 4138 (Attachment 17;; MUR 4140
18); HUR 4142 (Attachment 19); MUE 4143
20); MUR 4144 (Attachment 21); MUR 4145
22); HUE 4148 (Attachment 23); MUE 4149
24); MUR 4153 (Attachment 25); HUR 4155
26); MUE 4158 (Attachment 27); HUR 4163
28); MUR 4164 (Attachment 29); HUE 4169
30); HUR 4179 (Attachment 31); HUE 4195
32); MUR 4196 (Attachment 33); and HUR 4205
34).

.i. ,. .: .IC. .; : .. > 1', _
ii
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warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2 i

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate i

narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, in

matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the

responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matters

and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are

attached to the report because this information was not

previously circulated to the Commission. See Attachments 35-45.

For cases in which the Commission has already made findings and

for which each Commissioner's office has an existing file, this

Office has attached the most recent General Counsel's Report.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below effective October 16, 1995. By closing the cases

effective October 16. 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record.

2. These matters are: PM 250 (Attachment 35); PM 272
(Attachment 36); MUR 3188 (Attachment 37); MUR 3554
(Attachment 38); MUR 3623 (Attachment 39); MUR 3988
(Attachment 40); MUR 3996 (Attachment 41); MUR 4001
(Attachment 42); MUR 4007 (Attachment 43); MUR 4007
(Attachment 43); MUR 4008 (Attachment 44); and MUR 4018
(Attachment 45).



III.

-4-

33 OUKIOIX0U

A. Decline to open a NUR and close the file effectiveOctober 16, 1995 in the following matters:

1) PM 309
2) R&D 95L-12
3) PM 250
4) PM 272

B. Take no action, close the file effective October 16,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MRe 3554
2 ) MUR 3623
3) NUN 3988
4) NUN 3996
5) NUN 4001
6) NqUN 4007
7) NUn 4008
8) NSUN 4018
9) MUR 4118

10) MUN 4119
11) IRUN 4120
12) MUR 4122
13) RUN 4123
14) NUN 4124
15) MUN 4125
16) R 4126
17) MUR 4130
18) NUN 4133
19) NUN 4134
20) NUN 4135
21) NUN 4136
22) MUR 4137
23) MUR 4138
24) MUR 4140
25) MUR 4142
26) MUR 4143
27) MUR 4144
28) HUN 4145
29) HUR 4148
30) MUR 4149



-mS-

31)32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

m
MM
Run
MM
mm
Run
NUR
NUR
RU!

4153
4155
4156
4163
4164
4169
4179
4195
4196
4205

C. Take no further action, close the fib, effective
October 16, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in RU! 3188.

D £e

S General Counsel



331013 TEE FgDUAL ELETIO CONISSIO

In the Mdatter of )
) Agenda Document *195-SS

Enforcement Priority )

RTTFTCATQN

I, Marjorie V. gnmns, recording secretary for the

Federal Etlection Comissionl executive session on

October 17, 1995, do hereby certify that the Cision

~~decided by votes of 5-0 to take the following actio:~

, . A. Decline to open a NUN and close the file
effective Octobter 17, 1995 in the following

~matters:•

~1) PM 309
, 2) RAD 95L-12

3) PM 250
. 4) PM 2"72

B. Take no action, close the file effetive
October 17, 1995, and approve the appropriate

. letter in the following matters:

-. 1) NUN 3554
2) NUN 3623
3) NUTN 3988
4) NUN 39.°6
5) NUNR 4001
6) NUN0 40f 7
7) NUN 4008
8) NUN 4018
9) NUNR 4 -l8

( con tinue d)



tewarl lotioa Coinieei@
Vrtficalti out 3~forest IPLriJLi-y
Ootobor 17, 1995

10)11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

Page 2

NUN 4119xua 4120
NUN 4122
NUN 4123
NUN 4124
NUN 4125
)NUN 4126
NUN 4130
NN4133
NN4134
NUN 4135
NUN 4136
NUN 4137
NUN 4138
NUN 4140
N(UN 4142
NUN 4143
NUN 4144
NUN 4145
NUN 4148
NUN 4149
NUN 4153
NUN 4155
NUN 4158
NUN 4163
NUN 4164
NUN 4169
NUN 4179
NUN 4195
NUNR 4196
NUN 4205

C. Take no further action, close the tile
effective October 17. 1995 and approve the
appropriate letter in NUN 3188.

(continued)

i i ! ! i % i .....



Page 3Feea lectios CmiLtsios
Crtifioatias: Enforemt Priorty
October 17. 1995

Coamissioners JAikens, Elliott. McDonald, MoGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for each of the decisions;

Comisi8onar Potter was not present.

Attest:

of the CoiLsiu
Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20*63

October 23, 1995

Kimothy Lee, President
Bonsai Enqinaeerinlg Consultants
117 V. Harrison, Suite 650
Chicago, IL 60605

RE: MUR 4008

Dear Mr. Lee:

On July 22, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received

your cornplaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

, After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no

: action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light

of the information on the record, the relative significance of

the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
C Commission determined to close its file in this matter on

October 17, 1995. This matter will become part of the public
~record within 30 days.

~The Act allows a complainant to seek Judicial review of the

r Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Nar b.TakarAttorney
, Central Enforcement Docket



WASHINGTON. DC 20*,
October 23, 1995

r~d C. Coazum, Jr., lsq.
James I. Hewitt, III, Esq.
Coaxm and levitt
820 W. Superior Ave., Suite 650
Cleveland, 03 44113-1800

RE: MMa 4008
Carol Mosely Braun for U.S. Senate and Earl Wendell
Hopewel11, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Coaxum and levitt:

On July 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commaission notified
your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

Nthe complaint was enclosed vith that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
. Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no

action against your clients. This case was evaluated
V objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's

docket. In light of the information on the record, the relative
~significance of the case, and the amount of time that has

elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this
~matter on October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

~although the complete file must be placed on the public record
~within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
" certificatiun of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit

any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do ro as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

Q on the pubic record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If yote have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Attorney

cc: LOuis P. Vitullo, Esq.
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